MAYOR LINDA GORTON “ L EX' N GTO N STEVE HANEY

DIRECTOR
COMMUNITY CORRECTIONS
TO: Mayor Linda Gorton
Sally Hamilto
Council
FROM: & Z‘-—,
Steve Haney, Directo’;'
CC: Ken Armstrong, Commissioner
DATE: July 23, 2020
SUBJECT: Approval of Second Amendment with New Vista for Mental Health Services at the
Division of Community Corrections
Request
Authorization to: Request Council approval of Second Amendment to the Mental Health Services

Agreement with New Vista (fka bluegrass.org) (R286-2017) for the offender mental health services at the
Division of Community Corrections.

Why are you requesting?
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Request Council approval of Second Amendment to the Mental Health Services Agreement with
New Vista for the offender mental health services at the Division of Community Corrections. The
amendment changes the staffing compliment required in the contract. Allowing New Vista to change the
staffing levels required in part B 4.b to reduce 7.0 FTE Master’s or professional equivalent, to 6.0 FTE
Master’s or professional equivalent and add 1.0 FTE Licensed Practical Nurse.

This is at no cost to government

What is the cost in this budget year and future budget years?
The cost for this FY is: Not to exceed $0

The cost for future FY is: SO

Are the funds budgeted?

The funds are budgeted or a budget amendment is in process: Funds are budgeted and a budget
amendment is in process.

Account number: 1101-505402-5421-71204
File Number: 0711-20

Director/Commissioner: Haney/Armstrong

5P L
.0,
e

600 Old Frankfort Circle, Lexington, KY 40510 / 859.425.2700 Phone / 859.425.2750 Fax / lexingtonky.gov



